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extended one whit for this year and we will be foroed
to continue with the staff that we had last year, I
am sorry that the situation has not shanged, but when
and if it does we will e happy ®o lwsep you in mind,
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sonvention and of course I exmpeet ¥c see
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ing in Chieago.

Sincerely yours,

Director of Fhaysical Mmm hmﬁm,
Varsity Basketball Coach,




